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TO:  T.C. Broadnax, City Manager 
FROM: Doris Sorum, City Clerk, City Attorney’s Office 
COPY:  City Council and City Clerk 
SUBJECT: Resolution – Appointing Individuals to the Landmarks Preservation Commission – 

December 3, 2013 
DATE:  November 20, 2013  
 
 
SUMMARY:  
Appointing and re-appointing the following individuals to the Landmarks Preservation Commission:  
Jonah Jensen to the “Architect” designation to serve a three-year term beginning January 1, 2014 to 
expire December 31, 2016; Lysa Schloesser to the “Architect” designation to fill an unexpired term 
expiring December 31, 2014; Christopher Granfield to the “At-large” designation to fill an unexpired 
term expiring December 31, 2015; Duke York to the “Professional” designation to serve a three-year 
term beginning January 1, 2014 to expire December 31, 2016; and Jeff Williams to the “Professional” 
designation to serve a three-year term beginning January 1, 2014 to expire December 31, 2016.  

COUNCIL SPONSORS: 
Council Members Boe, Ibsen, Lonergan, and Walker.  

BACKGROUND:   
At the November 18, 2013 Neighborhoods and Housing Committee meeting, the Committee interviewed 
applicants and recommended the appointment and re-appointment of the individuals listed above. 

ISSUE:  
The Landmarks Preservation Commission currently has two unexpired terms; three terms expiring on 
December 31, 2013; and there will be one unexpired term on January 1, 2014 as a member will resign 
effective December 31, 2013. 

ALTERNATIVES:  
The Commission could still meet; however, they would not have full membership.  

RECOMMENDATION: 
The Neighborhoods and Housing Committee is recommending the appointment and re-appointment of the 
individuals listed above.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
There is no fiscal impact.  


